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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:32 PM
To: 'Brian Vick'

Subject: RE: Hobbie Construction, Inc

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations !

Please take a few minutas to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation, N

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey .

From: Brian Vick [mailto:brian@sbcshomes.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:19 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Hobbie Construction, Inc

Hi,
RE: When I filied the new corporation under Sunbiz the compaines EIN number was

mistakenly not entered or did not save when entered. [ need the below listed EIN number
added to my file

Company:  Hobbie Construction, Inc
6829 Candlewood Dr§
Jacksonville, FL 32224

Document #: P10000074

Please add EIN #: 27-3423806 to my file

Thank you for help!

Trent Hobbie
904-251-5525

Fra¥iaYaViaYaR Fal



